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The Interlocal Purchasing System (TIPS Cooperative)
Supplier Response

Bid Information Contact Information Ship to Information

Bid Creator Mr. David Mabe National Address Region VIII Education Address
Coordinator Service Center

Email david.mabe@tips-usa.com 4845 US Highway 271
Phone +1 (903) 243-4759 North Contact
Fax +1 (866) 749-6674 Pittsburg, TX 75686

Contact Kim Thompson, Department
Bid Number 1082715 Coordinator of Office Building
Title Cabling Products and Operations

Services Floor/Room
Bid Type RFP Department Telephone
Issue Date 06/01/2015 Building Fax
Close Date 7/10/2015 3:00:00 PM CT Email
Need by Date Floor/Room

Telephone +1 (866) 839-8477
Fax +1 (866) 839-8472
Email bids@tips-usa.com

Supplier Information

Company Dunk Fire & Security, Inc.
Address 3446 Wagon Wheel Road

Springdale, AR 72762
Contact Shannon Overton
Department Systems Sales/Marketing
Building
Floor/Room
Telephone 1 (479) 750-1833
Fax 1 (479) 750-1465
Email shannon.overton@dunkfire.com
Submitted 7/9/2015 4:23:00 PM CT
Total $0.00

Signature Shannon Overton Email shannon.overton@dunkfire.com

Supplier Notes

Bid Notes

Bid Activities

Bid Messages
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Please review the following and respond where necessary
# Name Note Response

1 Yes - No Disadvantaged/Minority/Women Business Enterprise - No
D/M/WBE (Required by some participating governmental
entities) Vendor certifies that their firm is a D/M/WBE?
Vendor must upload proof of certification to the ”Response
Attachments” D/M/WBE CERTIFICATES section.

2 Yes - No Highly Underutilized Business - HUB (Required by some No
participating governmental entities) Vendor certifies that
their firm is a HUB? Vendor must upload proof of
certification to the ”Response Attachments” HUB
CERTIFICATES section.

3 Yes - No Certification of Residency (Required by the State of No
Texas) Company submitting bid is a Texas resident
bidder?

4 Company Residence (City) Vendor's principal place of business is in the city of? Springdale

5 Company Residence (State) Vendor's principal place of business is in the state of? Arkansas

6 Felony Conviction Notice: (Required by the State of Texas) My firm is, as outlined on (No Response Required)
PAGE 5 in the Instructions to Bidders document:
(Questions 7 - 8)

7 Yes - No A publicly held corporation; therefore, this reporting No
requirement is not applicable?

8 Yes - No Is owned or operated by individual(s) who has/have been No
convicted of a felony? If answer is YES, a detailed
explanation of the name(s) and conviction(s) must be
uploaded to the ”Response Attachments” FELONY
CONVICTION section.

9 Pricing Information: Pricing information section. (Questions 10 - 13) (No Response Required)

10 Yes - No In addition to the typical unit pricing furnished herein, the Yes
Vendor agrees to furnish all current and future products at
prices that are proportionate to Dealer Pricing. If answer is
NO, include a statement detailing how pricing for TIPS
participants would be calculated in the PRICING document
that is uploaded to the ”Response Attachments” PRICING
section.

11 Yes - No Pricing submitted includes the 2% TIPS participation fee? Yes

12 Yes - No Vendor agrees to remit to TIPS the required 2% Yes
participation fee?

13 Yes - No Additional discounts to TIPS members for bulk quantities Yes
or scope of work?

14 Start Time Average start time after receipt of customer order is ____ 10
working days?

15 Years Experience Company years experience in this category? 10

16 Yes - No The Vendor can provide services and/or products to all 50 No
US States?

17 States Served: If answer is NO to question #16, please list which states AR, OK, MO
can be served. (Example: AR, OK, TX)
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18 Company and/or Product Description: This information will appear on the TIPS website in the Formed in 2005 by Ken & Rose
company profile section, if awarded a TIPS contract. (Limit Dunk, Dunk Fire & Security installs
750 characters.) the most technologically-advanced

life safety systems on the market
today. Working with architects,
engineers, and end-users, DFS
strives to be the best company in
the industry by not only providing
quality installations, but unmatched
customer service. Offering 24/7
service to all life-safety installations,
DFS is readily available to help you
in your time of need. We are your
one stop solution for all your
life-safety needs.
- Fire Sprinkler Systems, Fire Alarm
Systems, IP-Based Mega Pixel
Camera Systems, Access Control
Systems, Intercom Systems, Nurse
Call Systems, Fiber Optic
Installations, Mass Notification, Fire
Hydrant/Backflow Prevention,
Underground Fire Main Installations,
Fire Extinguishers, Alarm
Monitoring, System Service
Agreements, Structured Cabling and
Intrusion/Detection.

19 Resellers: Does the vendor have resellers that it will name under this No
contract? (If applicable, vendor should download the
Reseller/Dealers spreadsheet from the Attachments
section, fill out the form and submit the document in the
”Response Attachments” RESELLERS section.

20 Primary Contact Name Primary Contact Name Shannon Overton

21 Primary Contact Title Primary Contact Title Systems Sales Representative

22 Primary Contact Email Primary Contact Email shannon.overton@dunkfire.com

23 Primary Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 4797501833

24 Primary Contact Fax Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 4797501465

25 Primary Contact Mobile Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 4796440345

26 Secondary Contact Name Secondary Contact Name Rick Reynolds

27 Secondary Contact Title Secondary Contact Title Electronic Systems Manager

28 Secondary Contact Email Secondary Contact Email rreynolds@dunkfire.com

29 Secondary Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 4797501833

30 Secondary Contact Fax Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 4797501465

31 Secondary Contact Mobile Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 4795862913

32 2% Contact Name 2% Contact Name Kathleen Martin

33 2% Contact Email 2% Contact Email kathleen.martin@dunkfire.com

34 2% Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 4797501833

35 Purchase Order Contact: This person is responsible for receiving Purchase Orders (No Response Required)
from TIPS. (Questions 36 - 38)
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36 Purchase Order Contact Name Purchase Order Contact Name Rick Reynolds

37 Purchase Order Contact Email Purchase Order Contact Email rreynolds@dunkfire.com

38 Purchase Order Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 4797501833

39 Company Website Company Website (Format - www.company.com) www.dunkfire.com

40 Federal ID Number: Federal ID Number also known as the Employer 202744247
Identification Number. (Format - 12-3456789)

41 Primary Address Primary Address 3446 Wagon Wheel Road

42 Primary Address City Primary Address City Springdale

43 Primary Address State Primary Address State (2 Digit Abbreviation) AR

44 Primary Address Zip Primary Address Zip 72762

45 Search Words: Please list search words to be posted in the TIPS Fire Sprinkler, Fire Alarm, Cameras,
database about your company that TIPS website users Access Control, Intercom, Nurse
might search. Words may be product names, Call, Fiber Optic, Mass Notification,
manufacturers, or other words associated with the Fire Hydrant, Backflow,
category of award. YOU MAY NOT LIST Underground Fire Main, Fire
NON-CATEGORY ITEMS. (Limit 500 words) (Format: Extinguishers, Monitoring, Testing,
product, paper, construction, manufacturer name, etc.) Inspections, System Service

Agreements, Structured Cabling,
Intrusion, Detection, EST, Bogen,
Life Safety, VoIP

46 Yes - No Do you wish to be eligible to participate in a TIPS contract No
in which a TIPS member utilizes federal funds on contracts
exceeding $100,000? (Non-Construction) (If YES, vendor
should download the Federal Funds Over $100,000
Certification document from the Attachments section, fill
out the form and submit the document in the ”Response
Attachments” FEDERAL FUNDS section.) (Vendor must
also download the Suspension or Debarment Certificate
document from the Attachments section, fill out the form
and submit the document in the ”Response Attachments”
SUSPENSION OR DEBARMENT section.)

47 Prices are guaranteed for? (___Month(s), ___ Year(s), or Term of Contract) (Standard Term of Contract
term is ”Term of Contract”)
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Line Items

Response Total: $0.00
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The undersigned hereby proposes and agrees to furnish goods and/or services in compliance
with the terms, specifications and conditions at the prices quoted unless noted in writing. The
undersigned further certifies that he or she is an authorized agent of the company and has
authority to negotiate and contract for the company named below.

Company Name:

Mailing Address:

City:

State:

Zip:

Dunk Fire Security Inc

3446 Wagon Wheel Road

Telephone Number: _ 4Z^'750'1833

Fax Number: 479-750-1465

Email Address: rreynolds@dunkfire.com

Authorized Signature: _

Printed Name: Rick Reynolds

Position: ^J®9!rc>l2'c Systems Man.a9e_r.

This contract is for a total TERM of one year with the option of two additional years. Vendors shall
honor the participation fee for any sales made based on the TIPS contract. Failure to pay the fee will
be grounds for termination of contract and will affect the award of future contracts.

TIPS Authorized Signature

Approved by Region VIII ESC



 
 
          
                                           
                                                                                                        
                                                           
 

 
 
DUNK FIRE & SECURITY 
3446 Wagon Wheel Road 
Springdale, AR  72762 
Phone (479) 750-1833 
Fax     (479) 750-1465 
 
 

References 
 
 
Nabholz Construction (TIPS/TIPS Project) 
3301 N. 2nd Street 
Rogers, AR  72756 
Pam Giovannini 
479-659-7834 
pam.giovannini@nabholz.com 
 
Bentonville Public Schools 
1801 SE J Street 
Bentonville, AR  72712 
Caren Perry 
479-254-5100 
cperry@bentonvillek12.org 
 
Gravette Public Schools 
609 Birmingham Street SE 
Gravette, AR 72736 
Robin Leonard 
Robin.leonard@gravetteschools.net 
479-787-4100 
 
Pea Ridge 
781 W. Pickens Road 
Pea Ridge, AR  72751 
Rick Neal 
rneal@prs.k12.ar.us 
479-451-8181 
 
 
 
 

 
 



 
 

    3446 Wagon Wheel Road                          
    Springdale, AR. 72762  
    Phone: (479) 750-1833   
    Fax:     (479) 750-1465   
    Web: www.dunkfire.com  
 Contractors License # 0163100316 
 
   

                                                          
• Fire Sprinkler Systems 
• Fire Alarm Systems 
• Cameras 
• Access Control Systems 
• Surveillance Solutions 
• Intercom Systems 
• Nurse Call Systems 
• Fiber Optics 
• Structured Cabling 
• Intrusion/Detection 
• Exit Lights 
• Emergency Lights 
• Alarm Monitoring 
• System Sales Agreements 

(Test & Inspect) 
• Fire Hydrants 
• Back Flow Preventers 
• Underground Fire Mains   
• Fire Extinguishers 
• Kitchen Fire Suppression  

Systems 
• OSHA Approved Fire 

Extinguisher Training 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Regulated By Arkansas Board of Private Investigators 
                  And Private Security Agencies 
                    #1 State Police Plaza Drive 
                   Little Rock, Arkansas 72209 
                           (501) 618-8600 
                      AR License #E05-046 

  
 

4 August 2015 
 
 
Contractors Name 
Address 
 
Attn:  
 
RE: Letter of Guarantee 
 
Subcontract No:  
 
Project: Name 
  Address 
   
   
 
Gentlemen: 
 
We hereby agree, at our own expense, to Warranty our material and labor used at 
the project referenced above, within one year of the substantial completion date. 
Provided that there have been no alterations and / or modifications made to our 
scope of work by others.  
 
This warranty excludes damage caused by acts of nature and / or abuse of the 
systems by the owners. 
 
This guarantee goes in effect at the time of substantial completion per date provided 
on AIA G704. Additionally, this guarantee is dependent on receipt of AIA G704 by 
Dunk Fire & Security, Inc. 
 
 
                        

Dunk Fire & Security Signature Title 
 
 
State of Arkansas  
County of Benton  
 
Sworn to and subscribed before me this          day of                        , 20         . 
 
 
     My Commission Expires:     
Notary Public 
 

http://www.dunkfire.com/













